From: Carol Ann Desiderio

To: Michelle A. Romero

Cc: Jadeane Sica

Subject: RE: CCP 236-2023 & CCP 286-2024
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:00:28 PM
Attachments: CC Placed on File # 236-23.pdf

17-24 Biennial Carry Over.pdf

Planner Romero,

Please accept this email on behalf of the City Council regarding Paper 236-23. | wish to
formally report to the Planning Board that the Council did not roll this paper over into the
current biennial session. At the meeting of January 9, 2024, the Council unanimously voted on
Paper 17-24, which outlined the expired papers that would be placed on file, one of which was
Paper 236-23. Please see the attached for supporting documentation.

It is therefore our recommendation that the Planning Board does not reconvene the tabled
public hearing from July 17, 2023 as Paper 236-23 will not be revised to come before the Board
again.

Thank you,

Carol Ann

Carol Ann T. Desiderio
City Clerk,

Commissioner to Qualify,
Notary Public,

Wedding Officiant

City of Malden

City Clerk’s Office

215 Pleasant Street, Room 220
Malden, MA 02148

Phone 781-397-7116

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday: 8:00-5:00
Tuesday: 8:00-7:00
Friday: Closed

To submit a public records request or FOIA, please visit https:

Requests or email publicrecords@cityofmalden.org.

To submit a vital records request, please visit https:
vitalrecords@cityofmalden.org.

From: Michelle A. Romero <mromero@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:08 PM
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Home Legislation Calendar
Type: Ordinance
. Title: Order: Be it ordained that the Code of the City of Malden Title 12, Chapter 28, Section 140 ROWE'S
Details Reports QUARRY RECLAMATION AND REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT be hereby amended to allow multifamily
File #: 236-23 Ve dwelling use of property in the Rowe’s Quarry Reclamation and Redevelopment District (RQRRD),
) subdistrict RQ3; to amend use regulations, dimensional requirements, parking requirements and
Type: Ordinance affordability/inclusionary zoning requirements for development of property in the RQRRD, subdistrict
: . RQ3; and to establish a six-story maximum height for multifamily dwellings allowed by right and by Site
File created: 6/1/2023 - ) L i
Plan Review in the RQRRD. Further, to add the following provision as proposed new subsection
On agenda: 6/6/2023 12.28.140.C.4.E: LOCAL PREFERENCE FOR MALDEN RESIDENTS To the maximum extent permitted by
Order: Be it law, preference for Malden residents shall be given for Affordable Housing Units and Age-Restricted
REDEVELOP Housing Units in RQ3.
Redevelopm Mover: Seconder:
Title: affordability, .
height for m Result: Pass

subsection 1 Agenda note:
residents sh

~ Minutes note: Placed on file January 9, 2024 per Council rule 7.03 as voted by 10-0 vote on paper 17-24
Sponsors: Jadeane Sic Action: placed on file
Attachments: 1. RQRRD A
RQ Action text: This Ordinance was placed on file
History (3) Text Votes (0:0)
3 records Group Export ‘
0 records

Dat Ver. Act

ate er ¢ Person Name Vote
1/9/2024 1 Cit No records to display.
6/6/2023 1 City

6/6/2023 1 City






Order:

session.

City C

Rules

Malden, Massachusetts
Date: January 12, 2024
Paper # 17 Series of 2024

Below is a true attest copy of same:

That certain matters be carried forward from the 2022-2023 Biennial Session to the current

ouncil
102-22 Court Order Re: 60-22, placed on file
138-22 Youth Council Resolve, rolled forward
286-22 Marijuana Establishments Ordinance Amendments, placed on file
399-22 National Grid Petition - Medford Street, placed on file

& Ordinance
118-22 Technology Policy, placed on file
316-22 Zoning Amendment, placed on file
382-22 Double Poles, rolled forward
197-23 Amendments to Zoning Map Ordinance, rolled forward
236-23 Rowe's Quarry Amendment, placed on file
331-23 HR Job Descriptions for Elected Officials, placed on file
353-23 353 Retail Car Wash Hours of Operation Ordinance Amendment, rolled forward
459-23 Livery Ordinance Amendments, rolled forward
460-23 Christmas Trees Sales Ordinance Amendment, rolled forward

Finance

167-23 Minutes for the meeting of April 11, 2023, rolled forward

License

478-23 Petition: Amusement Machines: Flaming Grill & Buffet, rolled forward
479-23 Petition: Class II: AGM Auto Sales, rolled forward

480-23 Petition: Class I1: Malden Middlesex Motor Sales, Inc., rolled forward
481-23 Petition: Class I111: Malden Middlesex Motor Sales, Inc., rolled forward
482-23 Petition: Extended Hours: Dant-Chris Corp. dba Dunkin, rolled forward
483-23 Petition: Livery Company: A.B. Limo Services, Inc., rolled forward

484-23 Petition: Livery Driver: Abderrahim Bourchouk, rolled forward

485-23 Petition: Livery Company: RubyLynn Transportation, LLC, rolled forward
486-23 Petition: Livery Driver: Linda Dellolacono, rolled forward

Personnel/Appointments

33-23 FOIA Employee, placed on file

Public Property





60-22 37-39 Willard St. 5G Antenna, placed on file
141-23 77 Glen Rock Ave Tree, placed on file
Age Friendly
183-22 Researching to become an AARP Age Friendly Community, placed on file

Parks & Recreation
351-22 Discussion on the future of parks and recreation in Malden, rolled forward

Future of Maplewood Square
263-23 Minutes for the meeting of Apnil 25, 2023, rolled forward

Sponsored by Stephen Winslow

Paper # 17 Series of 2024, of which the above is a true copy

Adopted, by the City Council, by ten (10) yea and zero (0) nay votes, the City Council
consisting of eleven members at their January 9, 2024 meeting.

Attest:

AV aN
ity Clerk Carol Ann T. Desiderio
Y e =

Council Hsident Stephen P. Winslow







To: Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: CCP 236-2023 & CCP 286-2024

Good afternoon Carol Ann,

In preparation for the upcoming joint public hearing re: the new zoning amendment proposal
for the Rowe’s Quarry Reclamation & Redevelopment District, CCP 286/2024, scheduled for
July 24, 2024, Councilor Sica and | have spoken re: the status of the previous amendment
proposal, CCP 236/2023.

Councilor Sica does not intend to move forward with that previous proposal, CCP 236/2023,
however, the paper remains pending with the Planning Board, given the joint public hearing
was tabled on July 17, 2023; at and since that time, it was not clear whether the previous
proposal would be modified or a new proposal would be submitted; and we know now the
latter occurred with CCP 286/2024.

Please advise and assist re: the proper procedure for Councilor Sica to formally withdraw CCP
236/2023.

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you.
Michelle

ICHELLE A. ROMERO
ITY LAT\%NER
ITY OF MALD
INSPECTIONAL SERVICES

15 PLEASANT. STREET, 3RP FLOOR
ALDEN, %2 1 Eg
@gom%ggﬁé EEIEYOF)I%/[A! DEEEORG
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